



JIMMY J. YOON

PRODUCT DESIGNER

HELLO

I'm **Jimmy**, a product designer from Chicago, IL.

I like to design because I believe experiences that people go through should be frictionless and delightful. And I know that there are so many different kinds of people with different perspectives on how they experience the world. As a designer, I want to push for experiences that can be enjoyed by people from any background

EXPERIENCE

July 2016 - Present

Trunk Club

Product Designer

Exploring and designing digital and physical retail experiences to help customers with their styling needs

Oct 2013 - June 2016

Northwestern University Student Affairs Marketing

Graphic Designer

Designed different types of promotional items (posters, brochures, TV ads, etc.) for different Northwestern departments

Jun - Sept 2015

DESIGNATION Labs

UX/UI Designer + Front-End Developer

Learned full-stack design and applied those to mock and real world projects

2013 - 2015

Refresh Dance Crew

Publicity and Social Media Chair

Managed our different social media channels and designed promotional items for our events (flyers, videos, etc.)

EDUCATION

B.S. in Radio/TV/Film, June 2016

Northwestern University
School of Communication
Segal Design Certificate

CONTACT

email: jimmyjyoon@gmail.com

website: jjyoon.com

SOCIAL

 behance.net/jyoon93

 @jimmyjyoon

 linkedin.com/in/jimmyjyoon

EXPERTISE

PROFICIENT

Photoshop
Illustrator
Premiere Pro
HTML5
CSS3
Graphic Design
Branding

UX Research
Wireframing
Prototyping
Visual Design
Photography
Videography

INTERMEDIATE

After Effects
Flash
InDesign
Sketch

Axure
Javascript + jQuery
SASS
Interaction Design

EXPLORING

Framer
React

VR Design

REFERENCES

Please contact me for references.